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June 29, 2012

Conoco Phillips Company
3401 E 30" Street
Farmington, NM 87402

RE: FC State Com #24S API#30-045-35163
San Juan 28-7 Unit #165N API#30-039-30658
San Juan 28-7 Unit #166P API#30-039-30617
San Juan 28-7 Unit #1 66N API#30-039-306 14

The Applications for Permit to Drill on the above mentioned wells have expired. If your company plans
on drilling these wells in the future you will need to submit a New Application For Permit To Drill to
our office for review and approval prior to drilling.

Thank you,

( M§ V suosasaiong

Amy H. Vermersch :

Data Compliance Administrator

Cc: Well File
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